



APPLICATION FOR JAL INTERNATIONAL

Position Applied For:	Mechanical Trainer
Date:	20/04/2013
Candidate Name:	Ion Ionescu
Mobile Number:	(0040)743.833.000
Email Address:	ion.ionescu@pgrom.com
Nationality:	Romanian
Date of Birth:	12/08/1973
Highest Educational Degree:	Bachelor in Mechanical Engineering
Specialized in:	Mechanical Engineering
Total years of Teaching experience:	10
Full Time Teaching (Y/N):	6
Field Experience (Y/N):	8
If Yes(Field Experience) What Craft :	Mechanical Engineer
Current Employer:	ADGAS
Current Work Location:	Abu Dhabi
Interview Type (Personal, VCI, Phone)	Personal
Personal Interview Location :	Romania
Suitable Period for interview :	10/05/2013 – 24/05/2013
Current Basic Salary:	5000 \$
Other Benefits:	Insurance, House Allowance
Additional Information:	4 months/2 weeks Rotation

Comment [D1]: Please check the available positions and the job descriptions on our website and choose the position you consider your experience and knowledge is meeting the requirements

Comment [D2]: The date of completing the Application Form

Comment [D3]: First Name and Last Name

Comment [D4]: Your Mobile Number on which you can be contacted. Please keep the same format.

Comment [D5]: Your email address on which you can be contacted.

Comment [D6]: Your Nationality

Comment [D7]: Your Date of Birth. Please keep the same format: dd/mm/yyyy

Comment [D8]: Your Highest Educational Degree which is relevant for the Job Requirements

Comment [D9]: Your main area of Expertise

Comment [D10]: Total time of Training Experience either done as a position requirement or as a profession.

Comment [D11]: Total time of Training Experience as profession

Comment [D12]: Total time of Field Experience

Comment [D13]: On what profession you have Field Experience on

Comment [D14]: The company where you are currently working in

Comment [D15]: The Location where you are currently working

Comment [D16]: Your preference and availability for the interview: Face to Face(Personal), VCI(Video-Conference Interview) or Telephonic Interview

Comment [D17]: What is your preferred location for Personal(Face to Face) Interview

Comment [D18]: The suitable period to attend to a Personal Interview. Please keep the same format.

Comment [D19]: Your current monthly basic salary

Comment [D20]: Other benefits provided by your Employer

Comment [D21]: Other relevant information that you could provide



TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING COURSES ATTENDED (Degrees, Diplomas etc)			
DATE		Institution	Qualification
2002	2003	Training Centre	Mechanical Trainer Certificate
1990	1995	Oil and Gas University, Ploiesti	Bachelor in Mechanical Engineering
1985	1989	Industrial High School Ploiesti	Mechanical Technician Diploma
EXPERIENCE RELATED TO THE OIL-GAS INDUSTRY:			
DATE		Company	Position
2007	Present	ADGAS	Mechanical Trainer
2005	2006	Waha Oil Company Libya	Mechanical Engineer
1998	2004	Petrom OMV	Mechanical Engineer
OTHER COUNTRIES YOU HAVE WORKED IN (if any)			
UAE	Libya		
LEVEL OF ENGLISH (HIGH / MEDIUM / LOW)			Medium

Comment [D22]: Please specify relevant degrees, diplomas, qualifications, trainings, keeping the same format

Comment [D23]: Please specify your experience related to the Job Description Requirements, keeping the same format

Comment [D24]: Please specify the foreign countries you have worked in. (if any)

Comment [D25]: Please specify your level of English

SMPCAD Screening Form (I acknowledge all data above are accurate and up to date)	
Screened By	...
Date of Screening	
Vendor Name	

Comment [D26]: For JAL International use ONLY. Please leave the tabs blank.

Reviewed By (SMPCAD Representative):			
Name		...	
RESULT:	Recommended	Not Recommended	More Information
Comments			

Comment [D27]: For JAL International use ONLY. Please leave the tabs blank.

Approved By (Proponent) :			
Name		...	
RESULT:	Recommended	Not Recommended	
Comments			

Comment [D28]: For JAL International use ONLY. Please leave the tabs blank.



Please copy-paste here your CV

Comment [D29]: Please copy-paste your detailed English CV starting with this second page and make it as organized and easy to read as possible